

Quality 4 X 4 Cleanup Site

2509 Eddy Lane, Port Angeles

Proposed removal from the Hazardous Sites List

Facility Site ID: 1003 Cleanup Site ID: 1300

Comment accepted June 29—July 31, 2023

Submit comments online

http://tcp.ecology.commentinput.com
/?id=3jbECZidf

Or by mail or email

Tim Mullin, LHG, Site Manager

WA State Department of Ecology PO Box 47775 Olympia, WA 98504-7775 tim.mullin@ecy.wa.gov

Printed document review

Port Angeles Main Library

2210 South Peabody Street Port Angeles, WA 98362

Ecology Lacey Office by appointment

300 Desmond Drive SE Lacey, WA 98503 PublicDisclosureSWRO@ecy.wa.gov or 360-407-6365

Site webpage

https://apps.ecology.wa.gov/cleanup search/site/1300

Contaminants at the site were in soil

Diesel and heavy oil Lead and cadmium metal

You are invited to comment

The Department of Ecology (Ecology) invites your comment about our proposal to remove the Quality 4 X 4 cleanup site from the Hazardous Sites List.

The building was an automotive repair and machine shop since the 1970s. The machine shop closed in 2012 and auto repair work stopped in 2017. Since 2021, it has been an auto parts store.

Improper handling and disposal of hazardous chemicals like diesel, heavy oil, and metals likely contaminated soil at the site.

Ecology ranked the site's relative risk to human health and the environment based on contamination and location of the site. When we rank a cleanup site, we put the site on the state's Hazardous Sites List.

The owner removed the contaminated soil. After cleanup, the site meets state cleanup standards. The cleanup is effective in protecting the health of people and the environment. In 2023, Ecology determined that no further cleanup action is required at the site.

Before we remove a site from the Hazardous Site List, we want to hear from you. You can submit comments online, by email, or by US Mail during the comment period.

The site webpage (see the blue box on the left) has electronic documents available about this site.

We will consider the comments and post our response to comments on the site webpage.

Cleanup

Soil: In total, the owner excavated about 8.4 tons of contaminated soil from an area along the east side of the building and disposed of it at an appropriate landfill. After excavating the soil to a depth of 2.5 feet, soil testing confirmed the excavation met cleanup standards.

Groundwater: Groundwater contamination is not a concern at the site. The contaminated soil has been removed, so there is no pathway for groundwater to contact contamination. The groundwater table at the site is estimated to be nearly 50 feet below the surface, well below the area of contamination. The location of the site is outside any known municipal drinking water wellhead protection zone.



Toxics Cleanup Program PO Box 47775 Olympia, WA 98504-7775

Quality 4 X 4 Cleanup Site 2509 Eddy Lane, Port Angeles

Public comment period June 29 to July 31, 2023

Why did I receive this mailing? You live near the Quality 4 X 4 site or have expressed interest in the cleanup. This fact sheet informs you about the proposed removal of the site from the Hazardous Sites List and the opportunity for public comment.

What can I do? Please review the proposal to remove the Site from the Hazardous Sites List and submit your comment or question.

¿Habla Español? Unáse al diálogo sobre Quality 4 X 4 site. Cuando el período de comentarios termine, revisaremos los comentarios y haremos cambios antes de finalizar los documentos. Para más información en espanol llame al 360-489-4971 y solicite un intérprete.





ADA accessibility. To request an ADA accommodation, contact Ecology by phone at 360-489-4971 or email at nancy.davis@ecy.wa.gov, or visit ecology.wa.gov/Accessibility. For Relay Service or TTY call 711 or 877-833-6341.